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EVANS, MECHWART, HAMBLETON & TILTON, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS

February 5, 2002

Mr. George Jackson

City of Gahanna _

200 South Hamilton Road
Gahanna, Ohio 43230

RE: Water Sampling for Disinfection
Byproducts

Dear Mr. Jackson:

It was a pleasure talking to you yesterday about stormwater and the City’s needs for water
sampling with regards to disinfection byproducts (Facsimile to Nelson Kohman dated January 22, 2002.)
We have reviewed the information provided, and provide the City with the following proposal:

" EMH&T will:

¢ Identify the contact for the maximum mean residence time sample with Staff.

¢ Coordinate the collection of 8 samples each quarter for monitoring of Total Trihalomethanes
(TTHMs) and Haloacetic Acids (HAASs). Coordination will include initial contact of
residents or businesses and contact each quarter the day prior to testing. It is assumed that two
samples, one for each of the two constituents (TTHM and HAAS) will be obtained from each
contact. _

e Coordinate notification of the lab pick-up

e Test samples with a certified laboratory

¢ Forward reports to OEPA and the City (for the City’s files)

The scope of services described above will be completed not to exceed annually for $6,400 for
the calendar year 2002. Because the first sample should be collected prior to March 31, 2002, and to
allow adequate testing of the samples, your immediate consideration and approval of thls proposal is
greatly appreciated. We are providing two. copies of this proposal. If satisfactory, please sign both and -
return ore for our files. Should you have any questlons please call me.

Sincerely,
EVANS, MECHWART, HAMBLETON & TILTON, INC.

L

Kim S. Keefer, PE
Project Manager

Accepted on behalf of the City of Gahanna Date
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